# East Troy All Sports Booster Club

## **Meeting Minutes**

## August 5, 2024

MEETING: Called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Shawn Golabowski.

PRESENT: Michelle Schaefer, Scott Beaver, Rosemary Martin, Debbie Hodges, Morgan Lese, Lindsey Phillips, Jenny Ledin, Ryan Ledin, Tammy Murphy, David Murphy, Shawn Golabowski, Jamie Golabowski, Michele Kniep, Annie Burgos, Jenny Kesselhon, Joe Kesselhon, Kim Pluess, Dave Pluess, Tammy Pettijohn, Brian O'Leary, Noah Phillips, Laura Cesar

REMOTE ATTENDEES: Josh Herrell, Aly Troutman

INTRODUCTIONS: All attendees introduced themselves

NEW MEMBERS: Todd and Tammy Pettijohn, lifetime membership; Noah and Lindsey Phillips, lifetime membership

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the June report. Rosemary Martin seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for June & July consisted of \$11,750 from community donations, \$1,572 from concessions and \$11,203 from Stein's. Expenses for June consisted of \$15 for the card reader fee for concessions, \$1,134 for the concessions coordinator stipend, and \$5,601 for the disbursement to the sports teams from Stein's. Shawn Golabowski motioned to approve the combined June & July report. Debbie Hodges seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

#### DISBURSEMENTS:

Brian O'Leary made a request for a donation towards apparel for coaches. In the past the school has not purchased apparel for coaches. Brian contacted the new apparel vendor about setting up an apparel store for coaches to possibly provide two shirts per coach. There are 48 coaches. Debbie Hodges motioned to donate \$2,400 towards apparel for coaches. Rosemary Martin seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

#### OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Hall of Fame Updates: Morgan Lese shared that the induction ceremony will honor a wrestling team and around 35 individuals. The inductees will be introduced at the homecoming football game on Friday. Then the event will be held Saturday night and will cost \$10,000. Donation requests will be sent out to fund this event and future hall of fame events.
- 2. Status of Sponsorship Letters: LD's has committed to being an anchor sponsor but has not paid yet. The other anchor sponsors have made their payments.

#### NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Key Club Donation: Rosemary Martin pointed out that the Key Club will need to make a formal request to the school to use the concession stand for their run/walk event.
- 2. Golf Outing: In the past the Booster Club held an annual golf outing. A planning committee has been formed to bring back the golf outing, with a tentative date of Friday, June 13, 2025. Committee members will be Brian O'Leary, Tammy Pettijohn, Morgan Lese and Jamie

Golabowski.

- 3. Kiwanis: The Kiwanis Club has requested to work in the concession stand at the home football games. Debbie Hodges motioned to allow the Kiwanis Club to work in the concession stand for \$400 per game. Jenny Kesselhon seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.
- 4. Scoreboard: Shawn Golabowski shared that the proposed scoreboard cost was \$79,000 and the hope was to have it installed by the start of the football season with donations from the Booster Club, the Gridiron Club, and possibly the school. The timeframe to make a decision was too short to get this completed.
- 5. Price Increases for Concessions: Murphys presented the concession pricing and will make updates. They will send the updates to the board.
- 6. New Freezer for Concessions: The inside concession stand is a small space. It would be great to have a freezer in the athletic storage room. Jenny Kesselhon motioned to spend up to \$500 for a freezer. Lindsay Phillips seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.
- 7. Fall Sports Concessions Chairs: Boys soccer, girls tennis, cross country parent meetings will be August 12 following the code of conduct meeting.
- 8. Fall Sports SignUp Genius: Morgan Lese will contact Julie Kader about SignUp Genius.
- 9. Sports Program Printing: Debbie is working on the program and it will be printed by Minuteman Press. Shawn Golabowski motioned to spend \$1,412 to print 1,250 copies. Michelle Schaefer seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.
- 10. Booster Club Sign: The sign above the outdoor concession stand needs to be replaced. Shawn Golabowski motioned to spend up to \$300 for a new sign. Jenny Kesselhon seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.
- 11. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, September 9, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at East Troy High School in Room 805.

Debbie Hodges motioned to adjourn. Shawn Golabowski seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 8:49 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar